Troz Courtnex

From: Ford, Sallie <Sallie.Ford@flhealth.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 1:48 PM
To: Troy Courtney

Subject: FW: 642 SW Rosemary Dr.

CAUTION: This email came from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Please see below. | verified with the City that this location is served by City sewer. You will need to include a copy of
this email with your Building Department application (and no further action should be required by our Department).

Thanks,

Sallie A, Ford

Environmental Health Director
Columbia and Hamilton Counties
Florida Department of Health

217 NE Franklin Street

Lake City, Florida 32055
386-758-1058

Our Mission: To protect, promote & improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county, & community efforts.

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communication may therefore
be subject to public disclosure.

From: Pelham, Shasta <PelhamS@lIcfla.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 12:53 PM

To: Ford, Sallie <Sallie.Ford@fihealth.gov>

Cc: Medearis, Katrina <MedearisK@Icfla.com>; McGhin, Brandy <McGhinB@Icfla.com>
Subject: RE: 642 SW Rosemary Dr.

EXTERNAL EMAIL: DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
‘content is safe.
Yes ma’am, we provide water, sewer and natural gas to this location.

Shasta M. Pelham
Utility Service Coordinator
173 NW Hillsboro St.

Lake City, FL 32055
pelhams@Icfla.com
Phone: (386) 719-5786
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PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from City officials
regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications
may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ford, Sallie <Sallie.Ford@flhealth.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 12:35 PM
To: Pelham, Shasta <PelhamS@Icfla.com>
Subject:

Hello,
Can you please verify if this address has City sewer? 642 SW Rosemary Dr Lake city, FL

Thanks,

Sallie A. Ford

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

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived. We have implemented HAVEN™,
from Corvid Cyberdefense which protects our networks, data, email and endpoints with leading edge threat prevention controls
and 24x7x365 threat detection and monitoring. To find out more Click Here,



